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Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use,

Environmental Protection Agency,

Headquarters P.O. Box 3000,

Johnstown Castle Estate,

Co. Wexford 12" February 2009

RE: Application for a Waste Licence
Nurendale Itd Materials Recovery and Transfer Facility at Cappogue, Finglas, Dublin 11

&
Dear Sir/Madam, o%\@\
) oy’té%
On behalf of Nurendale Ltd, trading as PA%EE&‘&Vaste Services. I enclose one original and
two hard copies of the application for a waste li Sfor its Materials Recovery & Traasfer Facility

at Cappogue, Finglas, Dublin 11. I also enc}\@ngwo CD-ROM discs containing the epplication in
searchable pdf format. The content of the(\cgwgc%ronic files is a true copy of the original application
form. <<OJ\\ i\(})
Q
&
The application includes: - éé\\o

S
This cover letter;
Completed Application Form and Attachments;
Project Description Document;
Application Fee €22,000.

If you have any queries, please call me.

Yours sincerely,

/5 Cdd.

1.4

7"/ Jim O' Callaghan

071380501/JOC/IC
Encs.
c.C. Mr. David Naughton, Panda Waste Services Ltd.,

email. (nfodhocaliaphanmuran.com Websile: www.ocallaghaonpmuoran.com
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